
 
 
 
Date: May 28, 2009 
   
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division   
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept.   
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1 
Applicant: QUALCOMM Incorporated 
 
Dear Sir/Madam:   
 
QUALCOMM Incorporated is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to the Mini-PCIe wireless 
WAN card, model UNDP-1 (FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1).     
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.   
 
The change filed under this application includes the following changes:  
 
1. Adds collocation of WLAN devices for “mobile” UNDP-1 hosts. 
 
We hereby certify that no party to this application is subject to a denial of benefits, including FCC benefits, pursuant 
to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C.853(a). 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
John Forrester 
Senior Staff Engineer 
Qualcomm Incorporated 


